
Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Varina-Enon Thesis Permissions

Brodsky, Rachel <Rachel.Brodsky@jacobs.com> Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 12:20 PM

To: Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Sam,

You have my permission to reproduce that figure. Good luck finishing up your thesis!

Thanks,

Rachel Brodsky, EIT | Jacobs | Structural Engineering Professional

M: +01.757.831.1114 | Rachel.Brodsky@jacobs.com

1100 N. Glebe Road, Suite 500 | Arlington, VA 22201 | USA

From: Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 12:14 PM

To: Brodsky, Rachel <Rachel.Brodsky@jacobs.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Varina-Enon Thesis Permissions

Hi Rachel,

My name is Sam Trehy. I am a graduate student at Virginia Tech working on a thesis on the Varina-Enon Bridge,

"Refined Evaluation of Effective Prestress of the Varina-Enon Bridge"

I am preparing to submit my ETD, and with your permission, I would like to reproduce Figure 3.7 from your thesis,

"Effective Prestress Evaluation of the Varina-Enon Bridge Using a Long-Term Monitoring System and Finite Element

Mode".

If you have any questions please let me know!

Thanks,

--

Sam Trehy
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Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Varina-Enon Thesis Permissions

Ankuj Dahiya <ankujdahiya@vt.edu> Wed, Dec 13, 2023 at 10:03 PM

To: Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Yes, of course you can.

On Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 10:50 PM Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu> wrote:

Hi Ankuj,

My name is Sam Trehy. I am a graduate student at Virginia Tech working on a thesis on the Varina-Enon Bridge,
"Refined Evaluation of Effective Prestress of the Varina-Enon Bridge"

I am preparing to submit my ETD, and with your permission, I would like to reproduce Figure 4.10 from your thesis,

"Long-Term Monitoring and Evaluation of the Varina-Enon Bridge".

If you have any questions please let me know!

Thanks

--

Sam Trehy

Virginia Tech

MS Civil Engineering '23

Research & Teaching Assistant

Patton 309A

strehy@vt.edu

Virus-free.www.avast.com
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Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Varina-Enon Thesis Permissions

Khalil Tafiti <ktafiti@vt.edu> Wed, Dec 13, 2023 at 7:37 AM

To: Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu>

Hey Sam,

You have my permission to use the figure and any other references you need.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Best,
Khalil 

On Tue, Dec 12, 2023 at 12:20 PM Sam Trehy <strehy@vt.edu> wrote:

Hi Khalil,

I am preparing to submit my ETD for my thesis on the Varina-Enon Bridge, "Refined Evaluation of Effective
Prestress of the Varina-Enon Bridge". With your permission, I would like to reproduce Figure 21 from your report,

"Monitoring of Varina Enon Bridge and Parametric Study of Finite Element Models".

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
Text Box
No response from Seth Lindley. However, his figures have been reproduced by three other graduate students who have previously worked on this project. Attached here is a release signed by Seth Lindley from Rachel Brodsky for using his figures in her thesis in 2020. 



Rachel Brodsky 

1437 South Veaux Loop 

Norfolk, VA 23509 

 

June 8, 2020 

 

Seth Lindley 

 

Dear Seth: 

 

I am completing a master’s thesis at Virginia Tech entitled "Effective Prestress Evaluation of 

the Varina-Enon Bridge Using a Long-Term Monitoring System and Finite Element Model." I 

would like your permission to reprint in my thesis excerpts from the following: 

 

Lindley, S.M. (2019). “Investigation of the Time-Dependent Longitudinal Flexural Behavior of 

the Varina-Enon Bridge.” Virginia Tech. 

 

The excerpts to be reproduced are: Figure 1.3, Figure 1.5, Figure 1.6, Figure 2.5, Table 2.2, 

Figure 3.1, Figure 3.2, Table 3.1, Figure 3.5, and Figure 3.7 

 

The requested permission extends to any future revisions and editions of my thesis, including 

non-exclusive world rights in all languages. These rights will in no way restrict republication of 

the material in any other form by you or by others authorized by you. Your signing of this letter 

will also confirm that you own [or your company owns] the copyright to the above-described 

material. If these arrangements meet with your approval, please sign this letter where 

indicated below and return it to me. Thank you very much. 

 

Sincerely, 

Rachel Brodsky 

 

 

PERMISSION GRANTED FOR THE USE REQUESTED ABOVE: 

_______________________________________ 

Seth Lindley 

Date: _________________ 
 

June 10, 2020


